CANADIAN ECCLESIASTICAL GAZETTE.
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Po“en’ R"'o N, Ja..no-o-.o-‘o.-ao.-o.-»o-o-a 10 0 0
Porter, Mits, Fulham..ceceiivaiee oo v0eee 50 0 O
Simpson, Rev. J.......... ceresesnias coeneaas 500
LT T tieesetesenas o eeteanes . 5 020
Taylor, Miss Sarah. ... . ... ciseees cecesees 5 00
Thank-Offeting, per Rev. E. Hawkins..... vee..100 0 O
Watte, Rev. Jus. icaveieiiiiiennnn toiinnes .2 00
Yonge, Rev. John.. ... ((covvieeiiiinninienas 10 0 0
. PR teestmetitete tioasantasens cesaaes 500

* Sums under £5 are not incfuded in the List, here given.

DIOCESE OF TORONTO.
DIOCESAN THEOLOGICAL COLLEGE, COBOURG.

The Scholarships.annexed to this 1nstitution, after Exami.
pation held 1 the several subjects advertised in this paper, on
Wednesday and Thursdaythe 14th and 15th August, were ad.
judged as follows ;—~the supend attached to them bearing date
}mf).\ the 1st October next.

1. Barber, Grorge Anthony,

2. Leachy ‘Thomns,

3. Armatrong, John Gilbert,

4. Gibson, Juseph Chambers

5. Lauder, Juhn

6. Blakey, Robert

Tug Paizes for the three best Essays on the subject,—
& Persons who were types of our Saviour under the Patriarchal
sud Mossical Disuensations,”’ were adjudged as follows :—

1. William Logan,—Kent Testimonial Brize.

2, William Bell,—Bishop’s Prize.

3. Henry Hayward,—Principal’s Prize.—Clurch.

ExreacT FroM THE RironT oF THE CHURCH SoClETY OF THE
Diockese or Toronro.

INCOME*AND EXPENDITURE.
The following is. a brief statcment of the Society’s income for

the past year: .

Receipts of the Suciety for the year ending 31st March, 1850, (not
including monies received on trust and-sales in
Depository).......  eeecesseteretcescsosanan £1588 9 93

The income of the several District
Branches has amounted to

From which deduct the sum remilted
to the Parent Society .

......

467 18 9

.

L1471 511
Total Receipts of the Saciety and District Branches
for the year ending 31st March, 1850 . . £3062 15 8]
From this statement, comparei) with that of last year, it appearsg
that there has been a falling off in the Income of the Parent So-
ciety of £376 15s. 8d; but'on the total receipts of the Society,
including Branches, lhere has been an aggregate increase of
£269 1s. 0d.
THE ANNUAL SERMONS,

Only three Sermons liave been preached during the year on
behalf of the special objects provided for by the 19:th Article of the
Constitution,

The collection for Mistions made in May, 1849, at

153ststions, .+ « . . . 0« . .. . J£57 2 3
For the Widows and Orphans’ Fund made in August,
1849, at 167 stations, . . . « o« J£32115 5}

For the Bishop’s Students? Fund madein Feb. 1850,at -
I51stations, « &« o ¢ ¢« ¢« ¢ . . ., .£252 4 4}
DEPOSITORY.

The issues from the Depository, including grants of books to the
value of £50 13s. 6d., have amounted to £916 1s. 1}d., which is.
£102 13s. 1d. lessthaniast year. This decrease has arisen from
the fact, that the books purchased tor the Depository during the year,
have been to a much less amount than formetly,

PROPERTY INVESTED IN STOCK.

The sum of £90. 165, 104d. has been paid on instalments upon
Building Society Stock held on Lehalf of the Widows and Orphans®
Fund, The sum of £26 17s. 6d. was paid as a first instalment on
lands in Ameliasburgh, and £2 10s. 0d. on lands held for the benefit
of Stadents in Divinity. A call was made by the British American
Fireand Life Assurance Company, upon which the Society paid
£125, which has been churged to the' temporary investment fund.

. DISTRICT BRANCHES.

From mest of the Distsict Branches, during the past year, favour-

able reports bave beeu received. The Distict Branches ate now

eleven in number,—rthe Eastetn District Branch, which formerly
camprehended the Eastern, Johnstown, Bathurat, and Dalhonsie Dis-
tricts, having digzolved itaelf, and assumed a qifferent organization tn
two separate District Branches, under the names and titles respee-
tively of the Johnstown Deanery District Branch, and the Bathurst
Deanery Disttict Reanch,—the limits of each of these Branches cor-
responding with the ieriitorial divisions of the respective Deaneries.

The District Branches, as a1 present constituted, are, therefose, as
hefore stated, sleven in numbes ;

Newcastle, Gore and Wellington,

2. Midland and Victoria, 8. London, Western and Huron,
3, Prince Edwara, 9. Brock,

4, Tolinstown Deanery, 10, Talhot,

5, Batharst Deanery, 11, Colborne,

6. Niagara,

DIUCESE OF NOVA SCOTIA.

The Bissor of Fredericton, accompanied by the Rev.
Grorse TowNsHEND, arrived at Charlotte-town on the 314t
ult,, in the steamer Rose, to hold Confirmations and to perform
ather Episcopal duties on behalf of the Bishap of Nova Scotia.
The Bishop was received on landing by a number of respectable
persons, who welcomed His Lordship with much kindness,
His Excellency’s carriage, which was in waiting, coriveyed the
Bisor to the Rectory of the Rev. Dr. Jenking, whera His
Lordship was hogspitably entertained. On the (cllowing day the
Bishop visited Milton Church and held a Confirmation, afler
which he addressed the confirmed and the congregation general-
ly—in the evening he returned to the beautiful residence of the
Honble. Mr, Henaley, where he slept that night, and on the
following morning left for Westmorland Harbour, distant twenty
three miles, the mission of the Rev, Herbert Reade—on striving
Hix Lordship proceeded immediately to Churchy-and after divine
service held a Confirmation and doiivered an address. This
neat little Church was built chiefly at the expense of the Coun.
tess of Westinorland, who is the proprietor of a large estate in
that part of the Island. The Countess alzo presented the Church
with a valuable set of Communion plate. The Rishop slept at
the Rev. Mr. Reade’s and returned next day (Saturday,) to
town, where some preparations were to be made for an Ordina.
tion on the following Jay. Sunday the 4th August the Bishop
delivered an eloguent sermon to a crowded congregation in St.
Paul’s, an the ministeria) office, which was heard with great at-
tentione  Mr. Henry Swahey, A. B., of King’s College, Windsor,
was then admitied to the Holy Order of Deacons. The Clergy
present were the Rev. Dr. Jenkins, Ecclesiastical Comnmissary ;
Rev. Dr, Wiggins, of $t. Eleanor’s ; Rev, Chas, Lloyd, of Mil.
ton ; Rev. George Townshend of Amherst, Nova Scotta; Rev.
M. Lally, of Gearge Town; Rev. W, H, Cooper, of Port Hill;;
and Rev. Mr. Fitzgerald, Curate of Charslotte Town. In tho
afternoon the Holy Rite of Confirmation was sdministered to a
large number of persons, and the Bishop delivered an excellent
address upon the obligations of the Christian Faith.—On Monday
the Bishop proceeded to Springfield, a distance of twenty four
miles, where a new Chureh was consecrated, and 2nother Confir.
mation held. The Church has neat benches instead of pews,
which are, as they ought to be every where, free. In the after-
noon the Bishop proceeded 16 miles further to St. Eleanor’s, the
parish of the Rev. Dr. Wiggins, at wnnse house His Lordship
rested that night. The following day these was Divine service at
the parish Church at 11 o'clock, succeeded hy a Confirmation
and address, which completed the Bishop’s labours in the lland.
In the afternoon Dr. Wiggins drove the Bishop a distance of
twenty miles to €ape Traverse, where he slept that aight, and
next morning SWednesday the Tth) His Lordship croesed the
Northumberiand Straits to Cape Tormentine in an open boat, and
proceeded with Mr, Townshend to Amhenrst, whence, on the fol-
lowing day he left for St. John.—Church Tixees.

DIOCESE OF NEWFOUNDLAND.
From the ¢ Times.”
The Lord Bishop of this Diocese returned yeste.day in the
Church-Ship from Burin, where, on Sunday lait, his Lordship

consecrated the new Church and held a Confirmation. It was



